MoritzLong, Danielle D.

From: Disney Vacation Club <disneyvacationclub@mail.dvcmember.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 12:36 PM

To: MoritzLong, Danielle D.

Subject: Member Party at Magic Kingdom® Park!
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You're invited to an after-hours party at Magic Kingdom® Park!

Dear Calaway Family,

The fun is just beginning as Disney Vacation Club celebrates 25 years of
magic and memories! To kick off this year's lineup of special Member
events we invite you to join us at Magic Kingdom® Park for the Disney
Vacation Club 25 and Beyond Bash!



As Guests leave for the day, Disney Vacation Club
Members can come out to play! This complimentary, IF
after-hours event will be packed with excitement, as

we open select areas of the Park exclusively for

Members and their Guests!*

You and your Guests can experience some of your CELEBRATING 25 YEARS
favorite attractions, show off your moves during a ~AND BEYOND!
special Character dance party, enjoy complimentary @%ﬁsphxmn Cluki

light refreshments and more!

It's a magical celebration created with Members in
mind, and it just wouldn't be the same without you.

Event Dates:
Thursday, February 25, 2016
Thursday, March 3, 2016

Event Times: 9:30 pm — Midnight.

Learn More
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An R.S.V.P. is required. Offer is non-transferable. At least one valid Disney Vacation Club Membership Card
with photo ID will be required for this experience. On-Property Resort Guests may reserve space for the
Member and up to the number of Guests listed in their Resort accommodations.

Members without a Resort reservation may reserve space for the Member and up to five Guests. The event is
subject to cancellation in the event of inclement weather.

Complimentary admission to the after-hours party at Magic Kingdom Park is valid for the duration of the event,
which begins at 9:30pm. If you wish to enter Magic Kingdom Park before 7:00pm, valid Theme Park admission
is required.

You should not purchase or add on a real estate interest in a Disney Vacation Club Resort in reliance
upon the confirmed availability or renewal or extension of these offers. These offers may only be available
to Members at various times and may not be renewed or extended past December 31, 2016. Please note any
offer-specific expiration dates. All offers, including those through third-party providers, are subject to availability,
change, or termination without notice and cannot be combined with any other offers or promotions. Members
should contact Member Services for the most up-to-date information. To receive any of these offers or
promotions, you must present your Disney Vacation Club Membership Card along with a corresponding valid
photo I.D. Block-out dates apply for all offers, including, but not limited to Christmas and New Year's Day.

This is a promotional email. If you do not want to receive future commercial emails at this email address from

Disney Vacation Development, Inc. (1390 Celebration Boulevard, Celebration, Florida 34747), or other Disney
entities, that advertise or promote Disney Vacation Club products or services, click here.
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